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Diamond Williams

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: BWilkinson@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Flerida, LLC - Tamiami's Application for Increase in Water

Rates in Lee County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 20 (Final Rate Case Expense update) Itr.07-13-2011(2).pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: {407) 830-6331
Fax: {407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbatiorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami’s Application for Increase in Water Rates in
Lee County, Florida - Filing update on Ni Florida, LLC - Tamiami’s Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred.

¢. NiFlorida, LLC - Tamiami

d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachment - 2 pages.
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Law Orrices

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.isbattorneys.com

FreDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office
Cius H. Benmiey, PAL
Ronmezr C. BRANNAN

DermbinG
Maxrin S. FrEDMAN, PA.
Joun J. Fomezo, PA. July 13, 2011
Brmcer M.
Joun R. Jowans, PA.

Kne L. Knem E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re: Docket No. 100149-WU; Ni Florida, LLC Tamiami

CHusTIAN W, MARCELLI
Steven T. MinDLIN, BAL
Troumas F, MuLun
Crasrry H. O’Sreen
‘WinuaM E. Sunnstrom, PA.
Duang D, Themor, PA.
Jouw L. WHARTON

Rosext M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

Application for an Increase in Water Rates in Lee County, Florida

Our File No.: 43053.04

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense

Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or members of the Staff have any questions regarding this filing,

please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,

=

LLI
For the Firm

CWM/tlc
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)

M:\1 ALTAMONTE\N] FLORIOA, LLC {43053)\(.04) 12-31-0%9 TY Rate Case¢ (Lte County)\PSC Clerk 20 (Final Rate Case Expense update) Itr.doc
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Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred Purs uant to Rule 26-30.436(6), F.A.C.

Updated as of 056/10/2011

Company: Ni Florida LLC (Tamiami)
Docket No: 100149-WU

Test Year Ended: December 31, 2009

Firm Name: Tangibl, LLC

Person Hrs
Donald J. Clayton Lump Sum Quote
Donald ). Clayton Lump Sum Quote

Donald J. Clayton 20 & 165.00

Total Tangibl, LLC

Firm Name: Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Person Hrs Rate
Christian Marcelli 916 S5 30500
Christiant Marcelli 534 § 315.00
Martin Friedman 146 S 330.00
Martin Friedman 186 $ 340.00

Tot_al Rose, Sundstrom & Bentiey, LLP
Firm Name: Key Engineering Associates, Inc.

Person Hrs Rate
Keith Bachmann 20 $ 13500
Total Xey Engineering Associates, Inc.

Firm Name: Florida Utility Group (FUG)
Person Hrs Rate

Florida Utility Group
Total Florida Utility Group {FUG)

TOTAL

$ 10,000.00
15,000.00
330.00

$ 25,330.00

Amoun
$ 27,938.00
$ 16,821.00
$ 4,818.00
$  6,324.00
$ 5,095.50

$ 60,996.50

$ 270.00
S 150.97

$ 420.97

Amount
$  1,011.92

$ 1,011.92

$ 87,759.39
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Rate  Amount Description of Work

Rate case and MFR preparation
Rate case and MFR preparation
Preparation of responses to FPSC data requests

Description of Work
Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Expenses (incl. filing fee)

Description of Work
Mapping Project
Expenses

Description of Work
Customer Notices
Preparation and Mailing

DOCUMENT NUMRER -DATE
04806 JuLi3=

FPSC'COMH!SSIOHCLERK



